TRANSMITTAL

TO: County Judge Dan Gattis DATE: December 8, 2015

FROM: Robert B. Daigh, PE, Sr. Director of Infrastructur

RE: Chasco Constructors - Construction Manager at Risk for the'Georgetown Annex.

Enclosed for your consideration and execution are two originals of partially executed Construction
Manager at Risk Agreement for the Georgetown Annex with Chasco Constructors.

This Agreement has been placed on the December 15th agenda.

After execution, please contact Sarah Ramos by phone 943-3338 or email sramos@wilco.org and
she will make arrangements to pick up the executed documents.

Please call if you have any questions. Thank you.



